

Tuesday 8 June 2021 Order Paper No.12: Part 1

SUMMARY AGENDA: CHAMBER

11.30am

Prayers

Afterwards

Oral Questions: Health and Social Care

12.30pm

Urgent Questions, including on:

Progress on the Ajax programme (Secretary of State for Defence)

 British Council closures (Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs)

Ministerial Statements, including on:

 Upholding Employment Rights (Minister for Small Business, Consumers and Labour Markets)

No debate

Presentation of Bills

Up to three hours

Emergency Debate: 0.7% official development assistance target

Until 7.00pm

Compensation (London Capital & Finance plc and Fraud Compensation Fund) Bill: Second Reading

No debate after 7.00pm

Motions without separate debate:

- Programme
- Money
- Ways and Means

Up to 90 minutes

House of Commons Commission (External Members) (Motion)

Up to 90 minutes

Parliamentary Works Estimates Commission (Motion)

Up to 90 minutes

Speaker's Committee for the Independent Parliamentary

Standards Authority (Motion)

Up to 90 minutes

House of Commons Members' Fund (Motion)

No debate

Information Commissioner (Remuneration) (Motion)

No debate after

7.00pm

Women and Equalities

Until 7.30pm or for half an hour

Adjournment Debate: Redevelopment of Kettering General

Motions to change the membership of Select Committees: Justice;

Hospital (Mr Philip Hollobone)

WESTMINSTER HALL

9.25am	World Ocean Day 2021	
11.00am	Social distancing restrictions and support for the night-timeconomy	
	(The sitting will be suspended from 11.30am to 2.30pm)	
2.30pm	Community Renewal Fund and Levelling Up Fund in Wales	
4.05pm	Delivery charges in Highlands and Islands	
4.50pm	Future of the learned societies at Burlington House	

CONTENTS

PART 1: BUSINESS TODAY

- 5 Chamber
- 10 Westminster Hall
- 11 Written Statements
- 12 Committees Meeting Today
- 16 Committee Reports Published Today
- 17 Announcements
- 21 Further Information

PART 2: FUTURE BUSINESS

- 24 A. Calendar of Business
- 34 B. Remaining Orders and Notices

Notes:

Item marked [R] indicates that a member has declared a relevant interest.

BUSINESS TODAY: CHAMBER

Virtual participation in proceedings will commence after Prayers.

11.30am Prayers

QUESTIONS

1. Health and Social Care

The call list for Members participating is available on the House of Commons business papers pages.

URGENT QUESTIONS AND STATEMENTS

- Urgent Question: To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, if he will make a statement on what progress is being made on the Ajax programme (John Healey)
- Urgent Question: To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, if he will make a statement on British Council closures (Mr John Baron)
- Ministerial Statements, including Minister for Small Business, Consumers and Labour Markets on Upholding Employment Rights

The call list for Members participating is available on the House of Commons business papers pages.

PRESENTATION OF BILLS

No debate (Standing Order No. 57)

Animal Welfare (Kept Animals)

Secretary George Eustice

Bill to make provision about the welfare of certain kept animals that are in, imported into, or exported from Great Britain.

BUSINESS OF THE DAY

1. EMERGENCY DEBATE: 0.7% OFFICIAL DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE TARGET

Up to three hours (Standing Order No. 24)

Mr Andrew Mitchell

That this House has considered the matter of the 0.7% official development assistance target.

Notes:

The application for this debate was made, and leave given, on 7 June.

The call list for Members participating is available on the House of Commons business papers pages.

2. COMPENSATION (LONDON CAPITAL & FINANCE PLC AND FRAUD COMPENSATION FUND) BILL: SECOND READING

Until 7.00pm (Standing Order No. 9(3))

Notes:

Oral evidence taken before the Treasury Committee on 1 and 8 February, 1 and 25 March and 21 April 2021, Session 2019-21, on The Financial Conduct Authority's Regulation of London Capital & Finance plc, HC 1191, and written evidence to the Committee, on The Financial Conduct Authority's Regulation of London Capital & Finance plc, reported to the House on 19 May 2021, Session 2021-22, HC 149.

The call list for Members participating is available on the House of Commons business papers pages.

3. COMPENSATION (LONDON CAPITAL & FINANCE PLC AND FRAUD COMPENSATION FUND) BILL: PROGRAMME

No debate (Standing Order No. 83A(7))

John Glen

That the following provisions shall apply to the Compensation (London Capital & Finance plc and Fraud Compensation Fund) Bill:

Committal

(1) The Bill shall be committed to a Public Bill Committee.

Proceedings in Public Bill Committee

- (2) Proceedings in the Public Bill Committee shall (so far as not previously concluded) be brought to a conclusion on Thursday 17 June.
- (3) The Public Bill Committee shall have leave to sit twice on the first day on which it meets.

Proceedings on Consideration and Third Reading

- (4) Proceedings on Consideration shall (so far as not previously concluded) be brought to a conclusion one hour before the moment of interruption on the day on which proceedings on Consideration are commenced.
- (5) Proceedings on Third Reading shall (so far as not previously concluded) be brought to a conclusion at the moment of interruption on that day.
- (6) Standing Order No. 83B (Programming committees) shall not apply to proceedings on Consideration and Third Reading.

Other proceedings

(7) Any other proceedings on the Bill may be programmed.

4. COMPENSATION (LONDON CAPITAL & FINANCE PLC AND FRAUD COMPENSATION FUND) BILL: MONEY

No debate (Standing Order No. 83A(7))

Jesse Norman

That, for the purposes of any Act resulting from the Compensation (London Capital & Finance plc and Fraud Compensation Fund) Bill, it is expedient to authorise the payment out of money provided by Parliament of:

- (a) expenditure incurred by the Treasury for, or in connection with, the payment of compensation to customers of London Capital & Finance plc; and
- (b) loans by the Secretary of State to the Board of the Pension Protection Fund.

Notes

Queen's Recommendation signified.

5. COMPENSATION (LONDON CAPITAL & FINANCE PLC AND FRAUD COMPENSATION FUND) BILL: WAYS AND MEANS

No debate (Standing Order No. 52(1)(a))

Jesse Norman

That, for the purposes of any Act resulting from the Compensation (London Capital & Finance plc and Fraud Compensation Fund) Bill, it is expedient to authorise such levying of charges under section 189 of the Pensions Act 2004 and Article 171 of the Pensions (Northern Ireland) Order 2005 as may arise by virtue of that Act.

6. HOUSE OF COMMONS COMMISSION (EXTERNAL MEMBERS)

Up to 90 minutes (Standing Order No. 16(1))

Mr Jacob Rees-Mogg

That, in pursuance of section 1(2B) of the House of Commons (Administration) Act 1978, as amended, Louise Wilson be appointed to the House of Commons Commission for a period

of three years with immediate effect; and Shrinivas Honap be appointed to the House of Commons Commission for a period of three years commencing on 1 October 2021.

Notes:

Report from the House of Commons Commission, External members of the House of Commons Commission: nomination of candidates, HC 223.

If this item is opposed after 7.00pm, the division will be deferred.

The call list for Members participating is available on the House of Commons business papers pages.

7. PARLIAMENTARY WORKS ESTIMATES COMMISSION

Up to 90 minutes (Standing Order No. 16(1))

Mr Jacob Rees-Mogg

That Lilian Greenwood be discharged as a member of the Parliamentary Works Estimates Commission and Mr Nicholas Brown be confirmed as a member under Schedule 3 to the Parliamentary Buildings (Restoration and Renewal) Act 2019.

Notes:

If this item is opposed after 7.00pm, the division will be deferred.

The call list for Members participating is available on the House of Commons business papers pages.

8. SPEAKER'S COMMITTEE FOR THE INDEPENDENT PARLIAMENTARY STANDARDS AUTHORITY

Up to 90 minutes (Standing Order No. 16(1))

Mr Jacob Rees-Mogg

That Thangam Debbonaire be appointed to the Speaker's Committee for the Independent Parliamentary Standards Authority in place of Valerie Vaz, until the end of the present Parliament, in pursuance of paragraph 1(d) of Schedule 3 to the Parliamentary Standards Act 2009, as amended.

Notes:

If this item is opposed after 7.00pm, the division will be deferred.

The call list for Members participating is available on the House of Commons business papers pages.

9. HOUSE OF COMMONS MEMBERS' FUND

Up to 90 minutes (Standing Order No. 16(1))

Mr Jacob Rees-Mogg

That Sir Alan Campbell be removed as a Trustee of the House of Commons Members' Fund and Mr Nicholas Brown and Craig Whittaker be appointed as Trustees in pursuance of section 2 of the House of Commons Members' Fund Act 2016.

Notes

If this item is opposed after 7.00pm, the division will be deferred.

10. INFORMATION COMMISSIONER (REMUNERATION)

No debate (Standing Order No. 118(6) and Order of 25 May)

Mr John Whittingdale

That, from 1 November 2021—

- (1) the Information Commissioner shall be paid a salary of £200,000 per annum and pension benefits in accordance with the standard award for the civil service pension scheme;
- (2) all previous resolutions relating to the salary and pension of the Information Commissioner shall cease to have effect.

Relevant Documents:

An Explanatory Note is available in the Vote Office

Notes:

If this item is opposed after 7.00pm, the division will be deferred.

11. JUSTICE COMMITTEE

No debate after 7.00pm (Standing Order No. 9(6))

Bill Wiggin, on behalf of the Committee of Selection

That John Howell be discharged from the Justice Committee and Laura Farris be added.

12. WOMEN AND EQUALITIES COMMITTEE

No debate after 7.00pm (Standing Order No. 9(6))

Bill Wiggin, on behalf of the Committee of Selection

That Ben Bradley and Peter Gibson be be discharged from the Women and Equalities Committee and Lee Anderson and Philip Davies be added.

ADJOURNMENT DEBATE

Until 7.30pm or for half an hour (whichever is later) (Standing Order No. 9(7))

Redevelopment of Kettering General Hospital: Mr Philip Hollobone

BUSINESS TODAY: WESTMINSTER HALL

ORDER OF BUSINESS

The morning sitting will start at 9.25am and finish at 11.30am with a five minute suspension at 10.55am. The afternoon sitting will start at 2.30pm and finish at 5.50pm with a five minute suspension at 4.00pm and a 15 minute suspension at 4.35pm. (Standing Order No. 10(1) and Order of 25 March).

The call list for Members participating is available on the House of Commons business papers pages.

9.25am

That this House has considered World Ocean Day 2021: Selaine Saxby

Notes:

The debate at 9.25am will last for up to 90 minutes.

11.00am

That this House has considered social distancing restrictions and support for the nighttime economy: Lloyd Russell-Moyle

Notes:

The debate at 11.00am will last for up to 30 minutes. The sitting will be suspended from 11.30am to 2.30pm.

Relevant Documents:

e-petition 332789, Let Us Dance - Support nightclubs, dance music events and festivals, and e-petition 331625, The government to allow the opening of nightclubs

2.30pm

■ That this House has considered the Community Renewal Fund and Levelling Up Fund in Wales: **Ruth Jones**

Notes

The debate at 2.30pm will last for up to 90 minutes.

4.05pm

That this House has considered delivery charges in Highlands and Islands: Jamie Stone

Notes:

The debate at 4.05pm will last for up to 30 minutes.

4.50pm

■ That this House has considered the future of the learned societies at Burlington House: Tim Loughton

Notes:

The debate at 4.50pm will last for up to an hour.

The sitting will be suspended and time added if divisions take place in the main Chamber (Standing Order No. 10(3)).

WRITTEN STATEMENTS

STATEMENTS TO BE MADE TODAY

Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office

1. Platinum Jubilee Civic Honours Competition

Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy

2. Upholding Employment Rights

Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

3. Government response to the Benyon Review

Secretary of State for the Home Department

4. Personal Emergency Evacuation Plans in High-rise Residential Buildings Consultation

Secretary of State for Work and Pensions

- 5. Office for Nuclear Regulation: Corporate Plan 2021/2022
- 6. Taking Action on Climate Change

Notes:

Texts of Written Statements are available from the Vote Office and on the internet at https://questions-statements.parliament.uk/.

COMMITTEES MEETING TODAY

Broadcasts of proceedings can be found at https://www.parliamentlive.tv/Commons

Some committee members and witnesses might now physically attend meetings, however, there is no public access at present.

SELECT COMMITTEES

Public Administration and Constitutional Affairs Committee

Subject: Propriety of governance in light of Greensill

Witnesses: 9.30am: The Rt Hon Lord Maude of Horsham, former Minister, Ian Watmore, former Permanent Secretary, and Sir John Manzoni KCB, former Permanent Secretary, Cabinet Office; Bill Crothers, former Government Chief Commercial Officer, Cabinet Office, former Director, Greensill Capital

Room 15 8.55am (private), 9.30am (public)

Health and Social Care Committee

Subject: Pre-appointment hearing for the position of Chair of the Food Standards Agency

Witnesses: 9.30am: Professor Susan Jebb, Government's preferred candidate for the role of Chair, Food Standards Agency

Room 8 9.00am (private), 9.30am (public)

Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy Committee

Subject: Decarbonising heat in homes

Witnesses: 10.00am: Ed Dodman, Director of Regulatory Affairs, Ombudsman Services; Stephen Knight, Managing Director, Heat Trust; Caroline Bragg, Head of Policy, Association for Decentralised Energy; Matthew Copeland, Policy Manager, National Energy Action

11.00am: Jenny Hill, Head of Buildings and International Action, Committee on Climate Change; Neil Kenward, Director of Strategy and Decarbonisation, Ofgem; James Richardson, Economist, National Infrastructure Commission; Polly Billington, Chief Executive Officer, UK100

Room 6

9.15am (private), 10.00am (public)

Education Committee

Subject: Prison Education

Witnesses: 10.00am: Michala Robertson, Open University; Stephen Johnson, Prison Governors Association; Francesca Cooney, Prisoner Learning Alliance; Peter Dawson, Prison Reform Trust

Virtual meeting 9.30am (private), 10.00am (public)

Committee on Standards

The Wilson Room, Portcullis House 9.45am (private)

Welsh Affairs Committee

Virtual meeting 10.00am (private)

■ Finance Committee

Virtual meeting 12.30pm (private)

■ Environment, Food and Rural Affairs Committee

Subject: Moving animals across borders

Witnesses: 2.30pm: Christine Middlemiss, Chief Veterinary Officer, Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs; Ian Hewett, interim Chief Executive, Animal and Plant Health Agency; Steve Dann, Director, National Operational Headquarters, Border Force

Room 15 1.45pm (private), 2.30pm (public)

■ Foreign Affairs Committee

Virtual meeting 1.45pm (private)

Justice Committee

Subject: Mental Health in Prison

Witnesses: 2.30pm: Dr Sarah Hewitt, Consultant Forensic Psychiatrist, Central and North West London NHS Foundation Trust; Dr Russell Green, Medical Director Mental Health and Substance Misuse, Practice Plus Group; Dr Sarah Allen, Consultant Clinical Psychologist and Lead Psychologist for Health and Justice and OPD Services, Central and North West London NHS Foundation Trust

3.30pm: Dr Jake Hard, Chair, Secure Environments Group, Royal College of General Practitioners; Dr Josanne Holloway, Chair of the Faculty of Forensic Psychiatry, Royal College of Psychiatrists; Simon Newman RN, Head of Healthcare, HMP Berwyn, Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board

Virtual meeting 1.45pm (private), 2.30pm (public)

Defence Committee

Subject: The Navy: purpose and procurement

Witnesses: 2.30pm: Admiral Sir Philip Jones, First Sea Lord (2016–2019); Professor Jonathan Caverley, Professor of Strategy, US Naval War College

Room 8

2.00pm (private), 2.30pm (public)

Petitions Committee

Virtual meeting 2.00pm (private)

■ Transport Committee

Virtual meeting 3.00pm (private)

Women and Equalities Committee

Virtual meeting 3.30pm (private)

Backbench Business Committee

Virtual meeting 4.00pm (private)

PUBLIC BILL COMMITTEES

■ Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts Bill

Further to consider the Bill

Room 14 9.25am (public)

Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts Bill

Further to consider the Bill

Room 14 2.00pm (public)

DELEGATED LEGISLATION COMMITTEES

Second Delegated Legislation Committee

To consider the draft Ecodesign for Energy-Related Products and Energy Information Regulations 2021

Room 9 9.25am (public)

COMMITTEE REPORTS PUBLISHED TODAY

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE

■ 2nd Report: Workforce burnout and resilience in the NHS and social care HC 22 Time of publication: 00.01am

ANNOUNCEMENTS

VIRTUAL PARTICIPATION IN PROCEEDINGS

On 30 December 2020, the House agreed an order extending virtual participation to debate and certain other proceedings in accordance with a scheme prepared by the Speaker. On 25 March the House extended these provisions until 21 June.

The scheme for virtual participation in proceedings and the revised Members' Guide to Chamber proceedings are available on the intranet.

PARTICIPATION IN WESTMINSTER HALL

On 25 February, the House agreed a motion to resume sittings in Westminster Hall on Monday 8 March. The sittings will take place in the Boothroyd Room in Portcullis House to allow Members to participate virtually.

Applying to speak

Applications to speak should be made via email to the Speaker's Office (speakersoffice@parliament.uk).

The deadlines are as follows:

- 1.00pm on the previous Friday for debates on a Monday; and
- 1.00pm on the previous day for debates on a Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday.

 Call lists will be published at around 12.30 pm on a Monday for debates that day and 6.30 pm the previous day for debates on a Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday.

Participation

Members are able to participate physically or virtually, but should note Mr Speaker's request for Members to participate virtually in proceedings wherever possible. Members who wish to participate physically should note this when they contact the Speaker's office.

For 60-minute and 90-minute debates, and debates scheduled by the Petitions Committee, only Members who are on the call list are permitted to attend. Members are not permitted to attend only to intervene or to observe.

Members will be called in the order they appear on the call list, unless there are technical problems which prevent this.

For 30-minute debates, there will not be a call list. Members wishing to contribute should follow existing conventions about contacting the Member in charge of the debate, the Speaker's Office and the Minister.

Arrangements for social distancing

On the horseshoe in the Boothroyd Room, there are a maximum of eleven seats.

Of these seats, there are four available from which backbenchers can speak (others are reserved for the frontbenchers, the PPS or whip, the Member in charge, the Chair and the Clerk).

There are seven additional seats in the public gallery for Members in the latter part of the call list from which they can listen to debates and move onto the horseshoe when spaces become available.

Members should clean the microphone and the desk around them before and after use. Cleaning materials will be available for this purpose.

Guidance for Members on hybrid arrangements in Westminster Hall can be found on the intranet.

DEADLINE FOR CALL LISTS FOR SUBSTANTIVE PROCEEDINGS

Deadline	Date of proceeding	Proceeding
1.00pm Tuesday 8 June	Wednesday 9 June	Opposition Day (1): Investing in children and young people
1.00pm Tuesday 8 June	Wednesday 9 June	Opposition Day (2): Protecting the public and ensuring justice for victims
1.00pm Wednesday 8 June	Thursday 9 June	Backbench business (1): general debate on support for aviation, travel and tourism industries
1.00pm Wednesday 8 June	Thursday 9 June	Backbench business (2): general debate on the safety of journalists
1.00pm Friday 10 June	Monday 14 June	National Insurance Contributions Bill: Second Reading
1.00pm Monday 14 June	Tuesday 15 June	Rating (Coronavirus) and Directors Disqualification (Dissolved Companies) Bill: Second Reading
1.00pm Tuesday 15 June	Wednesday 16 June	Opposition Day (1): subject to be decided
1.00pm Tuesday 15 June	Wednesday 16 June	Opposition Day (2): subject to be decided

1.00pm Wednesday 16 June	Thursday 17 June	Backbench business (1): subject to be decided
1.00pm Wednesday 16	Thursday 17 June	Backbench business (2):
June		subject to be decided

Members wishing to speak in substantive proceedings should apply to the Speaker's Office by emailing speakersoffice@parliament.uk from their parliamentary email address.

FORTHCOMING END OF DAY ADJOURNMENT DEBATES

■ Tuesday 15 June to Monday 21 June (deadline 9 June 7.00pm or the rise of the House, whichever is earlier)

Applications should be made in writing to the Table Office. Members must submit their application from their own email account. Application forms are available on the Table Office page on the Parliamentary intranet. The ballot will take place on Thursday 10 June.

■ Tuesday 22 June to Monday 28 June (deadline 16 June 7.00pm or the rise of the House, whichever is earlier)

Applications should be made in writing to the Table Office. Members must submit their application from their own email account. Application forms are available on the Table Office page on the Parliamentary intranet. The ballot will take place on Thursday 17 June.

FORTHCOMING WESTMINSTER HALL DEBATES

Applications for 90, 60 and 30-minute debates should be made to the Table Office by 10.00pm or rise of the House, whichever is the earlier, on the deadline dates listed below. Members must submit their application from their own email account. Application forms are available on the Table Office page on the Parliamentary intranet.

The ballot takes place on the day following the deadline. Members will be informed of the outcome by the Speaker's Office.

Tuesday 15 and Wednesday 16 June (ballot closed)

The ballot for debates on Tuesday 15 and Wednesday 16 June will take place today. Applications for this ballot have closed.

■ Tuesday 22 and Wednesday 23 June (deadline 14 June)

The following Departments will answer:

Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy; Cabinet Office; Defence; Environment, Food and Rural Affairs; Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office; Housing, Communities and Local Government; Northern Ireland; Wales; Women and Equalities; Work and Pensions

PRIVATE MEMBERS' BILLS

First notices of ten minute rule motions and presentation of non-ballot bills

Event	Date and location
First notices of ten minute rule motions	Thursday 17 June, by email from the Member's parliamentary email address to PBOHoC@parliament.uk, from 10.00am until the rise of the House
First notices of presentation bills (to be presented on or after Monday 21 June)	Thursday 17 June, by email from the Member's parliamentary email address to PBOHoC@parliament.uk, from 10.00am until the rise of the House

There will be no physical queue for the first notices of ten minute rule motions or presentation bills in this Session. A single notice (of either a ten minute rule motion OR a presentation bill) will be accepted from each Member from emails received between 10.00am and 10.30am. After 10.30am, unlimited further notices will be accepted from emails received at or after 10.00am in the order they were received. Four ten minute rule slots will be available (for speeches on 29 June, 30 June, 6 July and 7 July). Members interested in giving notice on 17 June should contact the Clerk of Private Members' Bills in advance to agree bill titles (PBOHoC@parliament.uk, 3254).

Notes:

Arrangements made according to Standing Order No.14(10) and (11) and on the authority of Mr Speaker.

FURTHER INFORMATION

MEMBERS' GUIDE TO CHAMBER PROCEEDINGS

The Members' Guide to Chamber proceedings is available on the Parliamentary website

BUSINESS OF THE DAY

Documents and reports relating to the business being held in the Chamber are available on the Commons Business Briefings webpage: www.parliament.uk/business/publications/research/commons-business-briefings/

WRITTEN STATEMENTS

Text of today's Written Statements: https://questions-statements.parliament.uk/

SELECT COMMITTEES

Select Committees Webpage: https://committees.parliament.uk/

STANDING ORDERS RELATING TO PUBLIC BUSINESS

Text of Standing Orders relating to public business: www.parliament.uk/business/publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201919/cmstords/341/body.html

EUROPEAN BUSINESS

European Business Referrals and Motion documents for consideration by European Committees or on the Floor of the House are available on the European Business webpage: https://old.parliament.uk/business/publications/business-papers/commons/european-business11/

DIGITAL ENGAGEMENT

Information about digital engagement opportunities for debates is available on the parliamentary website: https://www.parliament.uk/get-involved/have-your-say-on-laws/digital-engagement/.

All business papers are available via the HousePapers app on mobile devices



Tuesday 8 June 2021 Order Paper No.12: Part 2

FUTURE BUSINESS

A. CALENDAR OF BUSINESS

Business in either Chamber may be changed, and further business added, up to the rising of the House on the day before it is to be taken, and is therefore provisional.

Government items of business in this section have nominally been set down for today, but are expected to be taken on the dates stated.

B. REMAINING ORDERS AND NOTICES

Business in this section has not yet been scheduled for a specific date. It has been nominally set down for today but is not expected to be taken today.

A. CALENDAR OF BUSINESS

Business in either Chamber may be changed, and further business added, up to the rising of the House on the day before it is to be taken, and is therefore provisional.

WEDNESDAY 9 JUNE

CHAMBER

PRIVATE BUSINESS

MONKEN HADLEY COMMON BILL: REPORT STAGE

No debate, and may not be proceeded with if opposed (Standing Order No. 20)

QUESTIONS

■ 11.30am Questions to the President of COP26

■ 11.53am Topical Questions to the President of COP26

■ 12 noon Questions to the Prime Minister

Afterwards

OPPOSITION DAY (1ST ALLOTTED DAY)

Investing in Children and Young People

Keir Starmer Angela Rayner Kate Green Peter Kyle Tulip Siddiq

Sir Alan Campbell

That this House regrets the resignation of the education recovery commissioner, Sir Kevan Collins, over the Government's inadequate proposals to support children after the coronavirus pandemic; agrees with Sir Kevan's assessment that the current half-hearted approach risks failing hundreds of thousands of young people; and therefore calls on the Government to bring forward a more ambitious plan before the onset of the school summer holiday which includes an uplift to the pupil premium and increased investment in targeted support, makes additional funding available to schools for extracurricular clubs and activities to boost children's wellbeing, and provides free school meals to all eligible children throughout the summer holiday.

Protecting the public and ensuring justice for victims

Keir Starmer Angela Rayner Mr David Lammy Ellie Reeves Alex Cunningham Sir Alan Campbell

That this House regrets the unprecedented backlog of more than 57,000 Crown Court cases, as well as record low convictions for rape and a collapse in convictions for all serious crime; calls on the Government to set up more Nightingale Courts, to enshrine victims' rights in law and to introduce the proposals set out in Labour's 'Ending Violence Against Women and Girls' Green Paper; and further calls on the Secretary of State for Justice to update the House in person on progress made in reducing the court backlog by 22 July.

Notes:

The selection of the matters to be debated has been made by the Leader of the Opposition (Standing Order No. 14(2)).

PRESENTATION OF PUBLIC PETITIONS

■ South Tyneside Hospital: Mrs Emma Lewell-Buck

ADJOURNMENT DEBATE

Free trade agreements with Cameroon and Ghana: Sarah Olney

WESTMINSTER HALL

9.25am That this House has considered the UK steel sector and its supply chains:
 Stephen Kinnock

Notes:

The debate at 9.25am will last for up to 90 minutes.

■ 11.00am That this House has considered the effect of housebuilding targets in North East Bedfordshire constituency: Richard Fuller

Notes:

The debate at 11.00am will last for up to 30 minutes. The sitting will be suspended from 11.30am to 2.30pm.

2.30pm That this House has considered human rights in Hong Kong: Tom Randall

Relevant Documents:

e-petition 585237, Sanction Hong Kong officials responsible for human rights violations

Notes:

The debate at 2.30pm will last for up to 90 minutes.

■ 4.05pm That this House has considered environmental matters in Sittingbourne

and Sheppey constituency: Gordon Henderson

Notes:

The debate at 4.05pm will last for up to 30 minutes.

■ **4.50pm** That this House has considered support for people experiencing menopausal symptoms: **Carolyn Harris**

Notes:

The debate at 4.50pm will last for up to an hour. The sitting will be suspended and time added if divisions take place in the main Chamber (Standing Order No. 10(3)).

THURSDAY 10 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

9.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for International Trade

■ 10.15am Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for International Trade

Afterwards

GENERAL DEBATE ON THE AVIATION, TRAVEL AND TOURISM INDUSTRIES

The Prime Minister

That this House has considered the aviation, travel and tourism industries.

Relevant Documents:

Fifth Report of the Transport Committee of Session 2019-21, The impact of the coronavirus pandemic on the aviation sector: Interim report, HC 1257, and the Government response, HC 28. Seventh Report of the Transport Committee of Session 2019-21, Safe return of international travel?, HC 1341.

e-petition 565102, Allow international travel to visit partners and family, e-petition 303081, Support the British aviation industry during the COVID-19 outbreak, e-petition 549014, Extend furlough beyond October for the travel industry, e-petition 331434, Extend furlough scheme for the UK Aviation sector to help stop redundancies, e-petition 552725, HM Government to outline a plan to Save Future Travel, e-petition 332280, A government cash bailout for the coach industry before it's too late, e-petition 585438, Allow ALL vaccinated British Expats to visit the UK without quarantining

GENERAL DEBATE ON THE SAFETY OF JOURNALISTS

The Prime Minister

That this House has considered the safety of journalists.

ADJOURNMENT DEBATE

■ Land banking: Christian Wakeford

WESTMINSTER HALL

■ 1.30pm That this House has considered the recommendations for the forthcoming Tobacco Control Plan: Mary Kelly Foy, Bob Blackman

■ 3.15pm That this House has considered the 10th anniversary of the investigation into the Winterbourne View Hospital and the Transforming Care

Programme: Barbara Keeley

Notes:

The subjects for these debates were determined by the Backbench Business Committee
The sitting will be suspended and time added if divisions take place in the main Chamber (Standing Order No. 10(3)).

MONDAY 14 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

2.30pm	Questions to the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local
	Government

■ 3.15pm Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government

Afterwards

NATIONAL INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS BILL: SECOND READING

ADJOURNMENT DEBATE

Antisocial behaviour involving vehicles: Elliot Colburn

WESTMINSTER HALL

■ 4.30pm That this House has considered e-petitions 585313 and 585314, relating to Israel and Palestine: Catherine McKinnell, on behalf of the Petitions Committee

That this House has considered e-petitions 583310 and 584632, relating to football governance: Jonathan Gullis, on behalf of the Petitions Committee

Notes:

The subjects for these debates were determined by the Petitions Committee. The sitting will last for up to three hours. The sitting will be suspended and time added if divisions take place in the main Chamber (Standing Order No. 10(3)).

TUESDAY 15 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

■ 11.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and

Development Affairs

■ 12.15pm Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth

and Development Affairs

Afterwards

RATING (CORONAVIRUS) AND DIRECTORS DISQUALIFICATION (DISSOLVED COMPANIES) BILL: SECOND READING

WESTMINSTER HALL

■ 9.25am That this House has considered the value of vitamin D as a defence

against covid-19 infection: Jim Shannon

Notes:

The Chairman of Ways and Means appointed this debate on the recommendation of the Backbench Business Committee.

The debate at 9.25am will last for up to 90 minutes.

Subsequent debates in Westminster Hall on this day will be drawn by Speaker's ballot on 8 June.

WEDNESDAY 16 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

■ 11.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for Northern Ireland

■ 12 noon Ouestions to the Prime Minister

Afterwards

PRESENTATION OF BILLS

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Mark Jenkinson

Details to be provided.

- Presentation of ballot bill
 Member in Charge: Barry Gardiner
 Details to be provided.
- Presentation of ballot bill
 Member in Charge: Carolyn Harris
 Details to be provided.
- Presentation of ballot bill
 Member in Charge: Dr Liam Fox
 Details to be provided.
- Presentation of ballot billMember in Charge: Sajid JavidDetails to be provided.
- Presentation of ballot bill
 Member in Charge: Kevin Brennan
 Details to be provided.
- Presentation of ballot billMember in Charge: Jeff SmithDetails to be provided.
- Presentation of ballot billMember in Charge: Colum EastwoodDetails to be provided.
- Presentation of ballot bill
 Member in Charge: Peter Gibson
 Details to be provided.
- Presentation of ballot bill
 Member in Charge: Dr Ben Spencer
 Details to be provided.
- Presentation of ballot bill
 Member in Charge: Mel Stride
 Details to be provided.
- Presentation of ballot bill
 Member in Charge: Margaret Ferrier
 Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Matt Rodda

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Jane Stevenson

Details to be provided.

Acquired Brain Injury

Member in Charge: Chris Bryant

Bill to make provision about meeting the needs of adults and children with an acquired brain injury; and for connected purposes.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Sir Paul Beresford

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Jeremy Wright

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Richard Fuller

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Andrew Rosindell

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Rosie Cooper

Details to be provided.

OPPOSITION DAY (2ND ALLOTTED DAY): SUBJECTS TO BE ANNOUNCED

Notes:

The selection of the matters to be debated will be made by the Leader of the Opposition.

THURSDAY 17 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

	9.30am	Questions to the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural
--	--------	---

Affairs

■ 10.00am Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and

Rural Affairs

■ 10.10am Questions to Church Commissioners, House of Commons Commission,

Parliamentary Works Sponsor Body, Public Accounts Commission and

Speaker's Committee on the Electoral Commission

Afterwards

BUSINESS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE BACKBENCH BUSINESS COMMITTEE

MONDAY 21 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

2.30pm Questions to the Secretary of State for Education

■ 3.15pm Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Education

WESTMINSTER HALL

■ 4.30pm That this House has considered e-petition 266770, relating to grouse shooting: Tom Hunt, on behalf of the Petitions Committee

Notes:

The subject for this debate was determined by the Petitions Committee. The sitting will last for up to 90 minutes. The sitting will be suspended and time added if divisions take place in the main Chamber (Standing Order No. 10(3)).

Relevant Documents:

Written Evidence: Transcript of a conversation between a member of the Petitions Committee and Chris Packham, on driven grouse shooting, reported to the House on 23 June 2020, HC 546

TUESDAY 22 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

■ 11.30am Questions to the Chancellor of the Exchequer

■ 12.15pm Topical Questions to the Chancellor of the Exchequer

WEDNESDAY 23 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

■ 11.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for Scotland

■ 12 noon Questions to the Prime Minister

THURSDAY 24 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

9.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for Transport

■ 10.15am Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Transport

MONDAY 28 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

2.30pm Questions to the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions

■ 3.15pm Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions

WESTMINSTER HALL

■ 4.30pm That this House has considered e-petitions 300010 and 300025, relating

to microchipping of pets: Jonathan Gullis, on behalf of the Petitions

Committee

Notes:

The subject for this debate was determined by the Petitions Committee. The sitting will last for up to 90 minutes. The sitting will be suspended and time added if divisions take place in the main Chamber (Standing Order No. 10(3)).

Relevant Documents:

Correspondence with the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, on microchipping of pets, reported to the House on 3 September 2020 and 22 September 2020

TUESDAY 29 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

■ 11.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for Justice

■ 12.15pm Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Justice

WEDNESDAY 30 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

11.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for Wales

■ 12 noon Questions to the Prime Minister

THURSDAY 1 JULY

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

9.30am C	Questions to the Secretar	of State for Digital,	, Culture, Media and Sport

■ 10.00am Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media

and Sport

■ 10.10am Questions to the Attorney General

B. REMAINING ORDERS AND NOTICES

Business in this section has not yet been scheduled for a specific date. It has therefore been set down formally to be taken in the Chamber today but is not expected to be taken today.

1. CONSTITUTIONAL LAW

Secretary Alister Jack

That the draft UK Withdrawal from the European Union (Continuity) (Scotland) Act 2021 (Consequential Provisions and Modifications) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 14 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P)

2. CRIMINAL LAW

Secretary Brandon Lewis

That the draft Justice and Security (Northern Ireland) Act 2007 (Extension of Duration of Non-jury Trial Provisions) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 26 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P)

3. ENERGY CONSERVATION

Secretary Kwasi Kwarteng

That the draft Ecodesign for Energy-Related Products and Energy Information Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 28 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P)

4. CLIMATE CHANGE

Secretary Kwasi Kwarteng

That the draft Carbon Budget Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 21 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P)

5. PUBLIC HEALTH

Secretary Matt Hancock

That the draft Coronavirus Act 2020 (Early Expiry) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 21 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P)

6. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (TRADE)

Secretary Elizabeth Truss

That the draft Cat and Dog Fur (Control of Movement etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 12 January, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments has drawn the special attention of both Houses to the Instrument in its Forty-Third report of 2019-21 (HC 75-xliii).

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

7. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (CUSTOMS)

Secretary George Eustice

That the draft International Waste Shipments (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 17 December, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P)

8. FINANCIAL SERVICES AND MARKETS

John Glen

That the draft Payment and Electronic Money Institution Insolvency Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 26 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

9. DANGEROUS DRUGS

Secretary Priti Patel

That the draft Misuse of Drugs Act 1971 (Amendment) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 25 March, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

10. IMMIGRATION

Secretary Priti Patel

That the draft Immigration (Collection, Use and Retention of Biometric Information and Related Amendments) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 27 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

11. NATIONALITY

Secretary Priti Patel

That the draft British Nationality Act 1981 (Immigration Rules Appendix EU) (Amendment) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 29 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

12. IMMIGRATION

Secretary Priti Patel

That the draft Immigration and Nationality (Fees) (Amendment) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 27 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

13. ELECTRICITY

Secretary Kwasi Kwarteng

That the draft Contracts for Difference (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 12 May, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

14. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (CONSUMER PROTECTION)

Secretary Kwasi Kwarteng

That the draft Conformity Assessment (Mutual Recognition Agreements) and Weights and Measures (Intoxicating Liquor) (Amendment) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 12 May, be approved.

Notes

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

15. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (CUSTOMS)

Secretary George Eustice

That the draft International Waste Shipments (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 17 December in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

16. ARMED FORCES BILL: COMMITTEE

Not amended in Select Committee, to be considered.

Relevant Documents:

Select Committee on the Armed Forces Bill, Special Report of Session 2019-21: The Armed Forces Bill

17. DISSOLUTION AND CALLING OF PARLIAMENT BILL: SECOND READING

Notes:

Queen's Consent to be signified on Third Reading.

18. HIGHER EDUCATION (FREEDOM OF SPEECH) BILL: SECOND READING

19. HIGHER EDUCATION (FREEDOM OF SPEECH) BILL: WAYS AND MEANS

Jesse Norman

That, for the purposes of any Act resulting from the Higher Education (Freedom of Speech) Bill, it is expedient to authorise the charging of fees.

20. NORTHERN IRELAND (MINISTERS, ELECTIONS AND PETITIONS OF CONCERN) BILL: SECOND READING

21. CLIMATE CHANGE

Secretary Kwasi Kwarteng

That the draft Climate Change Act 2008 (Credit Limit) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 13 May, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

22. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (FINANCIAL SERVICES AND MARKETS)

John Glen

That the draft Financial Markets and Insolvency (Transitional Provision) (EU Exit) (Amendment) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 13 May, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

23. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (AGRICULTURE)

Secretary George Eustice

That the draft Common Organisation of the Markets in Agricultural Products (Fruit and Vegetable Producer Organisations, Tariff Quotas and Wine) (Amendment etc.) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 13 May, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

24. PUBLIC PROCUREMENT

Julia Lopez

That the draft Public Procurement (International Trade Agreements) (Amendment) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 13 May, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

25. FOOD

Jo Churchill

That the draft Calorie Labelling (Out of Home Sector) (England) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 13 May, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

26. SPORTS GROUNDS AND SPORTING EVENTS

Nigel Huddleston

That the draft Birmingham Commonwealth Games (Compensation for Enforcement Action) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 17 May, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

27. INTERNATIONAL IMMUNITIES AND PRIVILEGES

Nigel Adams

That the draft European Union and European Atomic Energy Community (Immunities and Privileges) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 17 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

28. CONSTITUTIONAL LAW

Justin Tomlinson

That the draft Scotland Act 2016 (Social Security) (Consequential Provision) (Miscellaneous Amendment) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 17 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

29. CONSTITUTIONAL LAW

Secretary Alister Jack

That the draft Social Security (Scotland) Act 2018 (Disability Assistance, Young Carer Grants, Short-term Assistance and Winter Heating Assistance) (Consequential Provision and Modifications) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 17 May, be approved.

Notes

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

30. PUBLIC HEALTH

Secretary Matt Hancock

That the Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Steps and Other Provisions) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2021 (S.I., 2021, No. 585), dated 14 May 2021, a copy of which was laid before this House on 17 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

31. NORTHERN IRELAND

Secretary Brandon Lewis

That the draft Local Elections (Northern Ireland) (Amendment) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 18 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

32. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (CULTURAL OBJECTS)

Caroline Dinenage

That the draft Introduction and the Import of Cultural Goods (Revocation) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 19 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

33. IMMIGRATION

Secretary Priti Patel

That the draft Nationality, Immigration and Asylum Act 2002 (Juxtaposed Controls) (Amendment) (No. 2) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 20 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

34. CONTRACTING OUT

Secretary Kwasi Kwarteng

That the draft Contracting Out (Functions in Relation to Space) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 24 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

35. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (CUSTOMS)

Jesse Norman

That the draft Customs Safety and Security Procedures (EU Exit) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 24 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

36. SPACE INDUSTRY

Secretary Grant Shapps

That the draft Space Industry (Appeals) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 24 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

37. SPACE INDUSTRY

Secretary Grant Shapps

That the draft Spaceflight Activities (Investigation of Spaceflight Accidents) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 24 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

38. SPACE INDUSTRY

Secretary Grant Shapps

That the draft Space Industry Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 24 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

39. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (CRIMINAL LAW)

Secretary Robert Buckland

That the draft Criminal Justice (Electronic Commerce) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 27 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

40. TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING

Christopher Pincher

That the draft Town and Country Planning (Fees for Applications, Deemed Applications, Requests and Site Visits) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 27 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

41. FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO INDUSTRY

Paul Scully

That this House authorises the Secretary of State to undertake to pay, and to pay by way of financial assistance under Section 8 of the Industrial Development Act 1982, grants to businesses to support the development of an electric vehicle supply chain in the UK, up to a limit of £388 million over four years.